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Michael B. Bennett I Partner 

Houston, Texas 

Direct: 713-243-3596 

mbennett@cm.law 

February 22, 2022 

By Federal Express 

Office of the Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
Attn: Scott S. Harris, Clerk of the Court 

Re: 21-1028; International Energy Ventures, L.L.C., Petitioner 
v. 
United Energy Group, Ltd., Respondent 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

On February 10, 2022, the Court requested that Respondent United Energy Group Limited 
file a response to the Petition for Writ of Certiorari of Petitioner in the above-referenced case by 
March 14, 2022. As counsel for Respondent, I write to request a 30-day extension of time to file a 
response to the Petition. 

I am not currently a member of the Supreme Court Bar. It is my intention to apply for 
admission, but also to affiliate with a current member of the Supreme Court Bar for purposes of 
preparing and filing a response to the petition. Accordingly, I respectfully request this short 
extension of time to file a response. I have conferred with counsel for Petitioner and Petitioner does 
not oppose the requested extension. 

Sincerely, 

Michael B. Bennett 

RECEIVED 
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cc: Thomas C. Wright 
Raffi Melkonian 

Michael Adams-Hurta 
Bradley C. Williams 
Jonathan W. Lehrmann 
Emily C. Freeman 
Wright Close & Barger LLP 
One Riverway, Suite 2200 
Houston, Texas 77056 
By Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail 

Michael D. Sydow 
The Sydow Firm 
5020 Montrose Blvd., Suite 450 
Houston, Texas 77006 
By U.S. Mail 

Counsel for Petitioner 

www.culhanemeadows.com  


